Date Mailed:

JULIE A. BARTHELS
Winnebago County Clerk
112 Otter Ave, PO Box 2806
Oshkosh, WI 54903-2806
(920) 232-3430

NOTICE OF COMMISSION, BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEETING

NAME OF COMMISSION

BOARD OR COMMITTEE: Planning and Zoning Committee **

TIME OF MEETING: 7:45 A.M.

DATE OF MEETING: FRIDAY, October 06, 2023

PLACE OF MEETING: DAVID ALBRECHT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING *

112 Otter Ave, 3" Floor Conference Rm
Oshkosh WI 54901

* Alink to the Zoom Meeting is available on the Winnebago County Meetings and Agenda calendar on the above
indicated date. The public may observe the meeting but may not participate.

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION LINK: https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/planning-and-zoning/p-z-meeting-links

Additional instructions can be found at: https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/Planning-and-Zoning.

For further detailed information concerning this notice, contact the Town Clerk or the Winnebago County Zoning
office, where the application is available for viewing.

SUBJECT MATTER OF MEETING
PLANNING MEETING

1. Approval of minutes from: August 29 (P & Z Public Hearing); September 8 (Deliberative and Planning);
September 22 (Viewing); September 26 (P & Z Public Hearing).

2. Public Comments on Agenda Items.

3. Review of proposed 2024 Department Budget (086 — Planning, Zoning & GIS; 081 — Land Records
Modernization; 089 — Property Lister) — Attachment(s).

4. Review & action to forward town zoning changes to County Board — Attachment(s).
5. Adjournment.

** This meeting is also being posted as a committee meeting for: Aviation Committee

The Committee reserves the right to take up any item on the agenda at any time after the meeting commences.

Upon request, provisions will be made for people with disabilities upon 24 hours prior notice to the
Office of the County Clerk. Phone Number: (920) 232-3430.



WINNEBAGO COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
PUBLIC HEARING
August 29% 2023
6:30 P.M.

First Floor Conference Room (120) — County Administration Building
*PUBLIC HEARING HELD VIA ZOOM*

PRESENT
Supervisors: John Hinz, Maribeth Gabert, Tom Egan, Howard Miller, Shanah Zastera

Staff: Daniel Lefebvre — Assistant Zoning Administrator, Caleb Edwards -Code
Enforcement Officer, Karen Fredrick -Court Reporter.

The meeting was called to order by John Hinz —Chairman at 6:30 P.M. Committee
members and staff introduced themselves.

SCHOLAR RIDGE ESTATES — PARCELS SOUTH OF INTERSECTION AT
COUNTY RD II & MARTIN DR - TOWN OF CLAYTON — PRELIMINARY
PLAT.

Applicant has submitted a preliminary plat for review.

Applicant, Derek Liebhauser, and applicant's agent, Douglas Woelz, explained the
preliminary plat. Discussion and questions from supervisors and staff included: uses of
property, plat phases, roads and temporary cul-de-sacs, driveway restrictions, traffic and
emergency services, riparian lot sizes/setbacks, impervious surface requirements,
type/amount of zoning districts, and municipal/sanitary sewer.

D. Lefebvre provided correspondence for the record.

There was no further testimony on this item.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION made by T. Egan to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by M. Gabert. Motion
carried 5-0. Meeting adjourned at 6:50 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel R. Lefebvre
Assistant Zoning Administrator



WINNEBAGO COUNTY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
DELIBERATIVE
September 8, 2023
7:30 A.M.
3 Floor Conference Room — County Administration Building
* Deliberative held via Zoom

PRESENT: Supervisors John Hinz - Chairman, Tom Egan, Maribeth Gabert, Howard
Miller, Shanah Zastera. Brian P. O'Rourke - Land Use Planner, Daniel Lefebvre —
Assistant Zoning Administrator, Caleb Edwards — Code Enforcement Officer, Karen
Frederick — Court Reporter.

The meeting was called to order by John Hinz, Chairperson, at 7:30 A.M.

1

John Putzer — 2679 Lost Ln — Town of Rushford — Special Exception

The applicant is requesting a special exception for the construction of a detached
garage on a vacant parcel adjoining a parcel under the same ownership with a
principal structure.

B. O'Rourke read the staff report, recommending approval with conditions, into the
record.

Motion to approve the special exception with conditions by T. Egan. Seconded by
H. Miller. Motion carried 5-0.

There was no further discussion of this item.

Scholar Ridge Estates — Parcels south of intersection at County Rd Il & Martin
Dr — Town of Clayton — Preliminary Plat

Applicant is requesting a preliminary plat with single family, dual family, multi-family,
and commercial zoning.

B. O'Rourke read the staff report with conditions, recommending approval, into the
record.

Motion to approve the proposed preliminary plat with conditions by T. Egan.
Seconded by M. Gabert. Motion carried 5-0.

There was no further discussion of this item.



ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn by S. Zastera. Seconded by M. Gabert. Motion carried 5-0.
Meeting adjourned at 7:45 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Brian P. O'Rourke, AICP
Land Use Planner



Planning & Zoning Committee
PLANNING MEETING
County Administration Building — 3™ Floor Conference Room

September 81", 2023
7:45 AM.
* Meeting held in person & via Zoom

PRESENT: Supervisors Jon Hinz — Chairman, Tom Egan, Shanah Zastera, Maribeth
Gabert, Howard Miller. Jerry Bougie — Planning Director, Brian O’'Rourke — Land Use
Planner, Daniel Lefebvre — Assistant Zoning Administrator, Cary Rowe — Zoning
Administrator, Caleb Edwards — Code Enforcement Officer, Mary Ann Mueller —
Corporation Counsel. Other guests.

1. Approval of minutes from May 30" (Public Hearing), June 9" (Deliberative &
Planning Meeting), June 23" (Viewing), June 27" (Public Hearing), July 21st
(Viewing), July 25t (Public Hearing), August 4" (Deliberative), & August 25

(Viewing).

Motion to approve these minutes with an amendment by S. Zastera. (See Zoom
meeting recording for details of the amendment). Seconded by M. Gabert. Motion
carried 5-0.

There was no further discussion of this item.

2. Public Forum.
* See Zoom meeting recording for individuals and subject matter of this agenda item.

3. Committee discussion and potential action on one or more of the following items:

a. Rescinding the Committee's April 14™", 2023, vote which approved not
sending the Sawyer Creek Floodplain amendment application to Public
Hearing.

b. Sending the Sawyer Creek Floodplain amendment application to Public
Hearing.

c. Withdrawing the Sawyer Creek Floodplain amendment application.

Committee discussion on all three items (see Zoom meeting recording for further
details).

Motion to call the question by M. Gabert. Seconded by T. Egan. Motion carried 3-2
(S. Zastera & J. Hinz nay).



Motion for item number "C" by T. Egan. Seconded by S. Zastera. Motion carried 4-
1 (J. Hinz nay).

. Discussion on Shoreland Zoning Authority (attachment).

H. Miller read a memo that he provided for the Committee and staff detailing multiple
actions taken by the Town of Clayton and Winnebago County, on the same item
which was a CSM and zoning change.

The Committee, staff, and Corporation Counsel discussed the State Statutes, as

well as Case Law, as to how and why County's have zoning jurisdiction in shoreland
areas (see Zoom Meeting recording for further details).

. Adjournment.
Motion to adjourn by T. Egan. Seconded by M. Gabert. Motion carried 5-0.

Brian P. O'Rourke, AICP — Recording Secretary



WINNEBAGO COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

VIEWING
September 22, 2023
7:30 A.M.
County Administration Building

PRESENT
John Hinz, Maribeth Gabert, Tom Egan, Shanah Zastera, Howard Miller (excused)

Daniel Lefebvre -Assistant Zoning Administrator

ITEMS

The Committee met at 7:30 A.M. at the County Administration Building, then departed
to view the following properties:

1. Blue Sky Property Holdings, LLC — 4016 Knapp St — Town of Algoma —
Conditional Use Permit (Review)

2. E. St. Pierre — 507 Vassar Ln — Town of Neenah — Zoning Map Amendment

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION made by T. Egan to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by M.
Gabert. Motion carried 4-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:33 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel R. Lefebvre
Assistant Zoning Administrator



WINNEBAGO COUNTY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
PUBLIC HEARING
September 26", 2023
6:30 P.M.
1t Floor Conference Room — County Administration Building
* Public Hearing held via Zoom

PRESENT: Supervisors John Hinz - Chairman, Tom Egan, Maribeth Gabert, Howard
Miller, Shanah Zastera, Brian P. O'Rourke - Land Use Planner, Daniel Lefebvre —

Assistant Zoning Administrator, Caleb Edwards — Code Enforcement Officer, Karen
Frederick — Court Reporter.

The meeting was called to order by John Hinz, Chairperson, at 6:30 P.M.

1. E. St. Pierre — 507 Vassar Ln — Town of Neenah — Zoning Map Amendment.

Applicant is requesting a zoning change from A-2 (General Agriculture) to R-1 for
the creation of two new parcels.

Ellen St. Pierre, 507 Vassar Ln, was sworn in and explained the request; her
existing parcel is 5.02 acres, and she is selling one acre taking both parcels less
than five acres, therefore needing a zoning change to R-1 (Rural Residential).

H. Miller stated that he feels the one acre parcel should be re-zoned to R-2
(Suburban Residential) due to the size.

B. O'Rourke stated that both lots are sewered, therefore only requiring 85 feet of
right-of-way frontage and 12,000 square feet of acreage.

B. O'Rourke stated there was correspondence from the Town of Neenah with Town
Board approval, with findings.

There was no further testimony on this item.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn by T. Egan. Seconded by H. Miller.. Motion carried 5-0.
Meeting adjourned at 6:45 P.M.
Respectfully submitted,

Brian P. O'Rourke, AICP
Land Use Planner



Agenda Item Report

Winnebago County
DATE: September 28, 2023 The Wirve:of the Fotsre

FROM: Jerry Bougie, Director of Planning and Zoning
RE: Committee review of proposed 2024 Department Budget (086 Planning, Zoning, GIS; 081 Land
Records Modernization; 089 Property Lister)

General Description:

This is an annual report to the Committee of the Departments proposed budget as submitted by the
County Executive.

Action Requested:
No action to be taken by the Committee. This is for review and discussion only.

Procedural Steps:

Committee of Jurisdiction: Planning and Zoning  Meeting date: October 6, 2013
Action taken: Vote:

County Board Meeting date:
Background:

The proposed 2024 budget was prepared by the Planning Department for submittal for review and
approval by the County Executive.

Policy Discussion:

The County Executive has reviewed and approved the Department's annual budget. The Executive will
be presenting the budget to the full County Board in late October. The Department's annual budget
includes the cost centers for Planning/Zoning/GIS (combined), Property Lister and Land Records
Modernization. Notable differences between the proposed 2024 budget and the adopted 2023 budget
include a number of fee and permit increases and the first time inclusion of the 2024 County Allocation
for the East Central RPC. These changes are shown on the attached 2024 Budget Summary.

Attachments:

- Budget detail for 086Planning (combined); Property Lister (089), and Land Records (081).
- 2024 Budget Summary



2024 Budget Summary
(Compared to 2023 Adopted)

086 (Planning, Zoning, GIS Combined)

Expenses (not including wages/fringes)

Overall Expenses (Operating & Travel) remained almost Flat + 49.00

*New?* East Central RPC Allocation (Operating Grants Acct# 53565) +$ 168,792
*(Formerly included in Miscellaneous and Unclassfied section of Budget)

Total EXpeNnses INCreased ..o +5 168,841
Revenue
Increased Overall Revenue: +20,035.00

® Zoning Fees increased with corresponding decrease in transactions due to
economic trends. Fee Increases are as follows:

Zoning Permits (44006): +$20 (from $195 to $215)
Sanitary Permits (44007): + $50 (from $600 to $650)
Stormwater Permits (44008): + 530 (varies with type of permit as follows:

From $250 to $280 — Stormwater permits;
From $300 to $330 - Erosion Control
permits for new one & two family residence;
From $210 to $240 - Erosion Control -Other)

Forms Copies (45003) (Certified Survey Maps (CSM's):
+30 (from $220 to $250)

Zoning Fees (45012) (Public Hearing Items and Preliminary Plats):
' +35 (from $765 to $800)

Inspection Fees (45021) (Sanitary Maintenance Fee):

+ 2 (from $8 to $10)

® Transfer from Land Records (081) to GIS (088) increased $ 9,500.00



nx.mw G

%Z6'84-

_80 e

T\._,.mv

i

seeze  sepze 06861

T .\T SO ——)

!
{
__|oseee. 059'€¢

_ 96762

Nromv_
—

Y

www“_ mcEON

13

W :s901A48 2IqNd
;.;\E .J,M o i T T T yeogns
;x.oo 0 ‘_.ooN € 9s¥" e 260} SHuuad pue sauty
il | S : I o I i — - Sould
;x.oo.o l00z'e - o wmvm N Noo.wr -ioorvl saul4 b.m:oo
W 'S}uuad pue moz_u_,
;.\.mf, _|seov8L  seo'veL  j09LOLk CIOTINN mmm‘ﬁ\r . |oeeTBY  |0s6'Z6F  |08z®9L | ‘IOl sesusony
W STIEEE
(%1062 |00L'€S _ooves  jooMly  jo9biv  josVly  jole'By  |S¥6'0S  |000'ky | 800VK|  Jelem wuois
ﬂ!. o . - o [ - 1T A . .. a STINE
WSYLL JOL8L jow8s 000’z 00bl8  j00Mi8 s,swmmh. . |osvee  [0sii8 | Lo0vk] = UoRees
%628 52168 |521'68 ~ |009'¥5 009'7S 009'¥§ 0S0'6s  |G95'6G log1 9y | 900vy| swuued Buuoz
w 'sasud01]
HEEEL rsmm? . joos'9 o | e ~ _s,se_m >oz{»mm.m.m_k,
wi w . sapuaby

|%EEEL- moom.m joos9 o 0 6102y Jojuein Jaylo
“ .M uonexnsIuIWPY

/%000 o |0 - e 0.5 200z joydag IM
! 1Ay AoBaayu
“, e e R Ol 4 S o R ki S W AT R SRR 9w . R L ;:WM-W&: 3 E
&.(sQO e - A Q " ssoN szdﬁw Bujuueld - 980~  UOISING

voiov< IA |eAnnoex3

| Joud wol4 \vzoz
! em:mco .x. w

———

| «mm:uum )

QNON

[lenjoy
\zz0z

“ pajoslolg pasiaey
_ €202 €202

SRS, | (SO—

|1enmoy
|1z0z

i
i 1

USSR 1.

¥Z0Z - 1e3oq 196png

.
|
|
i
|

welao|

:o.«n:umoo

{

b::oo obeqauuipm



s ettt e A ST i S — e e

ou:oaxm

B e e S e e b b i i il b et S i i S A e R s it s b S b i i FESIRILE Al v

%8S 0L9'peE o9 owiee susvve 1SLS'vvE evz'esz  |989'60  |6Z8'LLZ _ iejoy enueasy

i il S . - R , RN % s o

4

, :anuaAay
1%00°8€ oom e oom ve coc sz 000'sZ 000 ST oco oL 00S°2 00S°2 m:_«w..ono.:oz 1ejoL

f
_.x.oc 8¢ 00S've {00s‘vE 000* sz 000'sZ 000°s2 ooo oL 00S‘L 00S‘2 ‘lejoiqng uj siajsued]

79:.91:(.5!.. S —— e ———————————————— !

e el e - —— T

i Hj,
,o\ooo.wm 00S've |00S‘YE 000'sZ 1000'GZ 000°s2 _ooo ol 00S'2 008" L wommvm Sigjsuel] Jsyo

SRS AN S S — { == i - — R - - A

:u| sigsuel]

b oA st S A A S eSS O

,.H\.om.mi...-tmmwﬁ . lowreez ~  |sis'eie .m.«..m,em: 2«@,« — ,823 : ;,.,..L‘mwne,az B B m_._io._o _sﬁ
I S e

_o\eoo 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 SNUBA3Y punuajul

punpau|
l 0 9009 shuued buiuoz

1
w\aoo.o 0 0 0 0 0

_ 19nuaAsy punpidju|

w . I # _ —
we\aon.n mhm wn_‘ mhn mnv 0s.zz) SL0°ZEL mo—. wev wwn oo_. _Qanazw woo_?_vw u__n:&
%€9Zz  |00z'ee \ 00092 YLLYS 0£6'5S 1205y | see uonoadsul
o S ] Bujuueld - wwc - uoIsiAlg
‘peydopy JA |8Annoex3 |pasiney paydopy llemay llempy | joelqo|  uondussag
| d0ld w4 202 A1 €202 Leoe 0z0e m
am:u;o % ._ ” “
S B S S S | S i K s e R e e e = —
- 20z - lieyaq 196png

bc:oo obeqauuip



L

%5821

.\.3 e

._H.M.i..m.w_w,\ Clewze  lowesr  wrew  lwseos
|%6EC) ] 1616 eesy
(%6€S) ‘m%m IS |ze9ls  [ze9'ls
%000 , o oo
wizos | es

HLTE I - , LeroL
(%S00 w‘oo,.o_‘@_ o ‘.m‘mwow_mr wom.._mmr._ .
\BTLEL ,z:nﬁw@i:  veves  esiss ;W.m.mmm _lvsves
werer owves loorves oo -
%00 _f0 0 L - .
%000 o 0

\WCLEL  |06Y'¥98 9er voR  emvoor ) .
paydopy JA |eAnndexg wumw:uom_ epsloid  |pasiney

oud woiy |pzoz \vzoz 202 €202

(Sbueud % | B | R

056 sze 1059 059
 |oove. losor  osow  josoh
ma ;:; - m 806'64's  |886'6Y0'L  |168'690°h  |68'690')

[lenjoy
1202

—

ﬂ 82UBMO||Y
188G {062 88Y | m__noEoS<
w w uomin |
|008 [ovL |06€ uonensibay
HEYCIT
816526 ~$ nv,m; . %ww ,N.S ‘ Hoqe ol
msm 8z nwhmﬁ
I M 180
L _|u6t | L02is| swduegsbuug
) . L19'GY | 90zis| eweimey IM
| dwo)
mo. ) ooo‘.n - ‘ v‘o‘NE‘ juswAojdwaun
| | uonesuadwon
K. 599 | gozig]  sidpom
| " @oueinsy|
wmm.w wwm_,w IN;O,WB. ) _Q:wn_,
W “@oueinsu|
Js0'es) _oeewll L loels) AHEaH
rezsy leseey | oozis| emopan vold
:sjyauag sabuiy
0£6'999 1026'€89 M ‘lejoang sabem
0] | awiy ano
m | S0LIS @ CITITIYG)
| 00k _m Ked seinboy
.mmmm>>
m:.::u_m 980 - UOISIAIQ

10lq0 m “uondussag

_

vuou - __38 3ebpng

funoo obeqauuip



nx.oo o

W,,nx.oo.o

wsee

:x.oo.o

| B

AT

(%09 Skl

%0911
%L9°9}

rx.oo.oor

;}oo 0

-

o\cwm 91

”.,\..oo.oow

St

, usa_m_,s« ..;

voomm

200€S

juay xog
pue abejsod
ajealdnQ juld

m:o_._ao_w ._.

w‘_w;tow ,
._wuzano

mw__aaam
J9ndwo)

~ juey xog
_Em abejsod

mw__aa:m
mc_E_._m

L00ES |

000€S |

m_Eo“_
pue Aiauonels

mo__an:w moEO

122140
JoAe1 [e10)
:lejolans jones)

fyunoo obeqauuip

8002S

1ouag sjqexe 1|

£002S

9002S

§002s |

m::._:n_m -

 I——

n_xm_
1enel] Jeyio

Buibpo

980 - uoIsiAIg

:o.i:onca

vucu - leyaq Jebpng



%000

1%00°004-

,. sopIYaA
suL ezt 5.2 lsee  ses Bz lz | ezow|  eoueusiuen
V | q “ , siiedoy
EoEn_:cm_

| 6zovs|

W Julel B sdieday

...\..mc wn_. — nmv Nmr ,mow n_. _Soun:m m::ﬁuno,

f o e SU S— - {% — — - - — —— "

(%zizi  loseh I oE ¢ __1end Joion

ABojouyos |

juswdinb3

,ﬁ‘ow.o S ‘ ‘ llews

- sjuein

wezlerT |ersi bunesodo

| " 5004 S9sUDIT

| %9L98" . | Bunesedo

..\..mvo 0 0 mmmn_ jebaq

| “Juewdinbg

,o\omw wT - o __mEm

{ | A, sa20N

| %000 00 . | toses| [ebeusiand

. ” sang

%0002 100 r.N m 20SeG|  diysiaquiapy

x.yo)o L ) Wmom L0SE w:o_ﬁzomnzw

m::n._ono
Wr.,l,.ii,v,z.1!.;.1‘: =t T e R T e

wzsL |8g0%8L :.# s sush 9z8'cl 1 _soi:m‘ooEo

| i | abiey)d

i | | i | | Buisuaol

%EEES - %9 v |eez 99T 1929 |S10'E | 900¢ ~ deindwod

m:.::n_n_ owe - uoIsiAIg

‘pejdopy IA
| aoug wiosg |
omcncu ..\..

:oan:um@o

|lemoy. 1elao]

|zzoz

Agnoexa  isenboy  |pawsloid | pasiney
reoz ve0z €202 '£z02

" y20Z - 1ejeq 196png

Kunoo obeqauuip




wrose (pis'ero't)

weoez |vzsovi

|%oL'60E  |L0S'0IZ

|zz0'y

%869y~ 220V

oy SONIINE Diowionih

%86°9%~

som——————————

%ZG'8L-

Lol

1%00°0

%S0 |vES'
%256 652 - lese

[1sanbay
|vzoz

pajdopy .._> Mu>_~=uuxm .
| Joud woiy | $Z0Z
abueypy %, |

|98s2

 (0s2292)

losv'eso’t

‘_‘.hm‘ ‘

T

20

Jseon

44

| vowo.m._ok_
mmuow

usvzn

L

evs'

€69

) | pasinay
€202

VLK)

‘ €69

'paydopy
€202

EVLLE

(809229)

4581106

|ess’ee

-
}

|926'9

9269

652

'lenjoy
2202

(z66'129)

|968°L¢

9zL

lenjoy
1202

89186

mia.ﬁ:

s

L}

se2vT.

lemoy
1020z

- HAaeq)peN Buuueld

:jejo} asuadxy

:BunjesadQ Jay3Q |B30L

‘jejoiqng
m&m:&nxm Jduednsu|
N Saiihati g

agueansuj

| 0009 gendoid

:sasuadx3 asuensuj

— .I z,"‘_,uuoam_:w

S32IAI9G [ENJOBAUOD
e e
0€£0GZ| 0eAuoD I3yl

w AISS
0£0SG| 0EHUOD JaYI0

,“ . S90INIBS

moommm uonduosuels |
| 500G sieday SpIA
:S3JIAIBS [enjoesju0)

m ‘lejoigng julep @ sieday
e :_mﬁc_m?
pue Jieday

= |
1

| eeovL|

i

Bujuueld - 980 -
T [ac M ) ‘:m_wnkt.,omwo,

uoisiAlg
| j9alao o

v202 - 210 196pna
Aunoo obegauuip



8LS'¥7S$ 12707 pud Jea) puny dAI13S3Y UONEZIUWIIPOJ SP1023Y pue]

£zoz/€/8

202 '8 £202 S34npuadx3 303(0.d - (T80) 493U 150D UOIIEZIUIDPOIN SPI0IBY pue]

¥69'vE1$- |I9N 79L'€01$- |ION
0006S BTEYET
00S‘TVTS :se@a4 Suipioday joo0‘esS :3Sa433u|
vPy'y2zs  |VP6'19S  sjuesn TTEON 00S'ssz$ 100S'T0ZS :saa4 Suipiolay
000‘TTS  :Ssjuesn spiolay pue [o00‘1SS  :swuesn
uon3(0.ad anuaAdy uond3(o.1d anuaaady
8E1'6S€$ |[€I0] pue.an vwﬂvaxm 297'6S€$ |[BI10 ] pue.an vwﬂmaxm
jog9es _owww uolledo||e aoueansul pasinbayles/s -mmmw uol1ed0||e dduensul painbay 1
S : \ ‘ (0009£) Apiqer] pue Axiadold
00SvES _oom.vmw _ 195440 Juawasingsip S|9I000'SZS _ooo.mmm _ 195}J0 Juawasingsip |9 P
e e R TR (10565) 100 SIajsuel |
0$ | 000'zt$ |ooozts | 13UUBdS/I3110|d JeW.O 2812
; T T£0085) ABoloutoy yuowidimba| '
looo‘sts 8u12Ua13431039 010Yd |elI3Y J1I0ISIH
, _oonNm ue|d aAIsuayaldwo) 000°0SS sjuswnuow SS1d ysijqeisa-ay
000°9YTS oo - 000CVTS - :
000'%S$ (8uissadoid ejeq uoileas|d T10) Yvan jooo€ss (Buissasoud ejeq uoieas|3 110) ¥va'l ot
000£9S daid TTEON - S3IIAIS [BUOISS3401d S|D _ooo.qmm Qmi TT6DN - S3JIAISS [BUOISSDJ0.d SID
, (#105S) 59914195 [EUOISS3J01d
00L‘€TS uol1edlj1ou a3essaw 1x3) pue |lew-a Sy
090°9€S Qdueuajuliew SY17 , 0SO‘ZES 9dueualulew Sy
8G5'0STS - €00CSTS - :
866'7LS ddueudjulew 32423417 pIAY 4OY €52°0LS adueuajulew 3|2AI3417 PIAY AOY 6
_oom.mmw aJueuajulew aiemyos S|o _oom.mmm JueuIuUIEW BIBMYOS §|D :
R | 3 _ (£1055) Buissa201d_ereq|
0002S _ooo,mw _ $13UJ02 U0I1123s Juswulanosd ulejuleNJo00‘ss _ooo.mm — SJ9UJOD UOI}IIS JUBWUIDA0S ESEmZ_ ,,h
e Al e (£00SS) 3ourUSIUIR SPUNO.L
000°0TS A3ojouyda] juawdinb3 jjews [e1auan 000 vS _ooo.wm >mo_0ccuwh EmEaScu __mEm _mhmcmw c
00028 _oooﬁm _ alemyos aoe|dyiom |esauanjo00‘0TS _ooo.on ﬂ Em\stg wum_nfo\s |eJausn 5
o RSN e (900£5) 24emyjos Janduiod|
00¥S _ooew 8unuud/3uiAdod [esauan|o0ss _oomw _ Sunuud/8uiAdod _Emcww_ ,m
e s i ; (£00£S) aedridng 3 JuLid
0008 Jooo'ss | "Bujures) pue Juswdojanap yeisjooo’ss  Jooo'ss | "uiuies) pue JuawdojaAap Jeis 4 "
i il i B e S sEs (£00ZS-10025) PAeLL/uonin/uonensidoy)
uondrisag uondrnsaqg —
[e10L 193png oL 108png wnoxny | =
pasodoag ¥Z02 pasoaddy €202 198png | 5




%00°002 000°6
%00°002 0006
%000 0
%0000 0006
%89°¥1- yor'siz
%82'62- 00S°2yl

'sJeaA Jolud wouy UMOP aNUBA3L
pajejaJ4 pue s3uipJiodal Juswndoqg

%82 62- G29'GE
's4eaA Jo1ud Wouy UMOp BNUBA3L
pajejaJ pue s8uipJodas Juswnioqg
%8¢ 62- G/8'901
%€0°EY vr6°CL
‘sapes3dn TTEON J0j Jueld sileyy
Aseji jo 1daq 91e3s awin-auQ
%00°00L 7v6°L9
%000 0
apImalels
3NUB3A3J 8u1pJ0d3J JUBWNdOP
J3MO| 01 B3NP S3IJUNOY) 4O} JIMO|
SJUBJD) AN | 218338438 B1R1S
%EY 8L~ 000°LL
paydopy aAlN2ax3 jsanbay
JA Jold woi4 $Z0Z vzoz
abuey? 9%,

00S‘9

00s‘9

00S'9

00s‘zL2

00S°102

GL€'0S

GZL'LSL

000°LL

000°L2

pajoaloig
€20z

000t

000°¢

000°¢

005252

005102

GLE'0S

GZL'LG1L

000°LS

000°LS

pasiaay
€20z

000°€

000°¢

000°'¢

005°2sZ

005102

GLE'0S

GeZL'LGL

000°LS

000°LS

paydopy
rdir4

(L1£'92)

(21€'92)
(086°cg)

£99'2

0Z6'8SZ

026261

08¥'6Y

ovy'syl

00019

000°L9

[emoy
220z

(1ps°1)

(bs°s)
(£80'9)

s’y

zeL'sze

802892

250'29

9GL°102

ve2s'LS

¥25'LS

lemoy
34174

7889

7889
0EL'E

vGL'E

6LL'6vE

096'vS2

ovL'€9

0zZ'L6)

651v6

651'82

00099

BunesadQ-uoN _SOH

jejoiqng ysaiaju|
1%ep 0}

2008y e JuswiseAu)
SjusWisaAu|

0008 1sasau|

:Jsaiaju|
:anuaAay BunesadQ |ejo)

[e}0IqNg S90IAI9G QN

890Gy S84 Buipioday

0LOGy  S994 Buipiooay

:$92JAI8G 2IjgNd

:jejoiqng Ay Aobiaju)

8002y Siteyy AeNIN IM
uono8loId
Jawnsuo)
Y002y apei)| uby

uoneSIUIPY
zoozy jo1dag IM

:A9Y AoBidju|

anuaasy

uORRZIUISPO SPI023Y pueT - 180 - Juswiedag

[enjoy
0202

193lq0 uonduasaqg

#20Z - |1eyaq Jebpng
Ajunon oBeqauuipp



20z Ul papaau Aejino [ended oN

%000

%2562

%00°0¢-

%000
%00°02-

%00°001-

%0000}~

%0000~

%00°0

%00°0

%000
%000
%000

%000

%000

%000

%S

00¥°L

000°L

00y

000°8

000°8

0oL
00e
002

00¢

00L°2

vov'yez

00S°0}
000°0L

0
00S

000}

000Z4

0002}

0sz'L

0sz'L

00L
ovi‘l
002

¥86
00e

9zS'y

000°642

00S°0L

000°0L

0
005

00021

0002}

000°Zt

0008

0008

00L
00€
002

0oe

00L°2

005'sS2

00S°0}

00004

0
00S

000°Z}

0002}

000zt

0008

0008

0oL
00€
002

00€

00L°2

005°ssz

912t

9041

oLl

S68°L

S68°L

06

G08°L

£09°2€2

0zl

€L

Ly

S6LT

G6LT

S6.C

161 v2e

002

€L0°C

€L0'C

298CL

298CL

298zl

£00°95¢

205€es senq diysiaquispy

900€S

S00€S
€00€S

:Bunesedo

|ejoiqng ado
aiemyos
Jgndwon
saiddng
Jzndwo)

ajeoldng uud

12240

‘lende) jejo

‘lejoigng Aepno eyded

€008S

ABojouyos |
juswdinbg

:AepnQ [ende)

:JeARi] €30

‘jejoigng |9Aes |

10025 dx3 [2AeIL JBYI0

9002S
5002S

¥002S

¢002S

1L002s

Buibpo
s|leapy
|anes |

|eloJaWWo)
90UBMO||Y
ajigowoiny
uoniny
uonessibay

HEYCIT

asuadxzy

[ejo | snuaAdy



%18'6C

%€0°0~

%00°'8E

%00°8¢

%00°'8¢

%9L°0

%01~

%Ly 0L-

%S1°0-

%28'C

%560~

%00°09-

%00°0S |

%0005

(vea'vel)

8€1°65¢

00S‘vE

00S'vE

00S'v€

8€9°9LE

089

089

855862
000°9¥L
8G5'051

000C

000°01

000°0L

(zis's)

Zis'sse

000°sZ

000°s2

000'52

z9z'vie

6SL

6G.

£00°662
000°2Z¥L
€00'251

000G

000y

000y

(za'e01)

292'65¢

000°sZ

000°s2

00062

z9Z'vie

6SL

662

€00°662
0002y L
€00°2ZSL

000G

000y

000

(zoL's0s)

292°65¢

000°sZ

000°sZ

000°sZ

z9Z'vie

6S.L

65/

£00°662
000°2Z¥L
€00°2S1L

000'S

000'¥

000y

ove'sL

€9Z°L12

000°0L

000°0}

000°0L

89¢°'60Z

S0L

S0L

60¥°202
L19°2G

86.'7vL

6€0°}

6€0°L

WwsoeL

059°c61

00S°L

00S‘L

0052

sse'esl

:14%

8¢S

Lis‘081
0S¥'62
SGlL'8ylL

906'C

961°C

9612

206'9v1

101602

00S°Z

0052

00S°'2

6£.'881

ozy

ocy

L9681
0v9'zy

L28'cyl

8LL

8.6

UONBZIUIAPON SPI023Y pue
:jejo) asuedxy
BunesadQ-uoN _Som

‘lejoigng InQ sidjsues|
no
L0G6S  Si9jsuel] JBYIO

NQ sidjsued |

:BunesadQ Jay3Q |e30L

sasuadx3 asueinsu|
aoueInsuy|
00092 qger doid

:sasuadx3z asueinsuj|

S3DIAJAG [BN}ORHUOD
ELITVETS
¥10SS |euoissajold

€106G bBuissaooid eleg
aoueUBUIEH
200SS Spunoi9

1S9IJAIBG [EN}ORHUOD

:jeyoiqng BupesadQ
ABojouyda |
08GES juswdinb3 jewg



~ dwon
$0Z1G| juawAodwaun

w uonesuadwo)
|%E0"LL €8l €81 (0[0] % L0} 0L 96 0Ll GL €02LS Em{o\s |

%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 (091°€) 094'e

eeee | cozis| wea

@oueinsu|

%0z (89T 829

|
%02 8/.'SS 811'SS WOomv mg.vm

joove  |=&sT 28

ST

6¥0'vS m,mwo..vm

W.x.ww.m L9e°21 L9e‘zL 0000} LLELL LLE'LL Wsoe.or 15.'6 ¥29'8 00215 | ®J4edlpaiN VOId
} SRR et . b s

:sjyauag sabup4

| SE—— S e ———————————————————— e e e e

|

%826 186°191 185191 - ooo.owf;: - €98°Lyl €98'Lyl ] \v\.m._.uvvlf wmv.mmw,: voz‘ezl o lejoiqng wwmru>!>1

%826 185191 18S°191L 000°0¥L €98°L¥1 €98'/¥1 vLL L) 8GY'8€ElL v0z'62} 00L1S Aed tenbay

I :sabep
w. ~ 2 EESES S BRI SOEN - SRR IRCIE PR LSS TR S R SRS ol el ST R EE S S = = i S e 2

%0070 009 009 009 009 009 00L 6.S LLL :anuaAay Bupesado |ejo)

%00°0 009 009 009 009 009 00 6.S LLL ‘Iejoigng sadjaIag aliqnd

213
%000 009 009 009 009 009 00L 6.5 LlL €006y, sadod m.Eou_l,

:1S891A188 21|qnd |

J9)s17 Apadoud - 680 - Juswpedag

,.wvouao_u< dA 0>_u:uwxm$ o .Jm.kuoo_.o..n_ ‘ wvon_ﬂ.ﬂw\, i-_ﬂuomnfof< . _w:mnw¢ - 4__1m:um<\ o _n:uOQ,W ) 13lqo uonduasaqg
ﬁv doud wol4 1$Z0Z €202 €202 |sz0z |eeoe w Lzoe 0zoz ”
| abuey9 % | { i

, - - | S S : —
| 20z - Iiejeq 3ebpng

“ AQjunoy obeqauuipy



T S EEEEE . i R A
...%.m e |68l M%m L |we o o jezevy  lovy  jee'y | Eons om0
; , abieyn

i | Buisuaoi

,x. L9'16 6LLL 0 0 900€.L ._mSanO

yL6'L - |ez8'z ~ €00€L smo__%o wd

‘,.x.,,%o e _|oove  [0OVE jeset ‘ N T . W i
Lot N ... E— 009 Joos |ooe N | 8ooes|  euoydal

s9||ddng

w
|
1
i
|
“
m
,.ﬁ.mnw_. 061 5.@_. b 0 vavv Ssh 200€S mc_ccn_

%90°LY oom.m,- 100"} 002’} 889'} |989'} 09" 000€S 8__&3 20

i 12910

|%000 _ josb R . jost jost |0 S 0 : .w»mﬁ _sﬁ
;.\.mmm? . L N losk L . =~ eownsea

M ” o T ] aouemo|ly
,.,..\wpoto_ _josv  jost 0§k 10 ¢oozs|  suqowany
W HEYUITR
%L |vBs'yvE se'9zz  |zse'Blz  (SBE'LIZ  (SBLLOC _ HogeljEmoL

1%¥T°S ncc €8

us'sL 1806'9L legs'eL  [186'.. | :[eIoiqng siyeusg sebuiy

e H e

18UI0
828 ze8 €08 z8L 20Z1| sweueg 9buui

== i e SRS SRS S i —,— e ——— =

1%0€'6 G06

Kk L lgvee Joogs  Jssoor  [sso0L  |zkes e |seLe | S02i5] Weulmen i

Euw_._ >tmno..n_ mwo. juawpedag

«oo—ao :oan:ommo

,mw,.mov«,;.. onpnoex3  [isenbay  [pasloid  |pesiey  |psidopy  ||enpy

W..o_..n_Eo...._.vNoN mvNeN mNQN _nNQN nNeN WNNQN
| abueys %, | ! | i

ST | (—— B | Sy ST, — S —

0202 w
| m

| .. vee-i=edRbeng

funo) oBeqauuip

|
R ——



o i

(602'€€2) f&%ﬁ

(s18'z52) 7&...!&

s

%€6°91 189°8 1898 vey'L v«v.h~ vev'L 8SZ'S ) 958"y i 6LE‘S :BunesadQ 12430 |ejoy

‘|ejoiqng
Log 108 108 65L 9.5 ZLe sasuadx3 aoueinsuj

adueunsuj
%8V'€L- €69 €69 108 108 108 6G. 9.S (43> 00092 qer m.o._n_

b

W :sasuadxg asueinsu|

%8V €L- €69 ~ |€69

i et -

.H..,s - :éia ) ]
%000 66 |66 ‘|ejoyqng Jurejy @ sieday
| S | S ... B ... ) N (%6 } 1eday

ulejulepy
| | pue Jeday
66 620v.|  ABojouyos|

, . _ ~
w _ m |
m | W m
| | | |

66 66

%000 66

” . § ‘Juie @ siieday

%00°0 08 - ) 08 i 08 B 08 o 08 08 o 08 ) 0L ‘lejoiqng Bupesado
sang
%000 08 - 08 08 08 08 08 08 0L 20S€S diysiaquisy.

:Bunesado

J9)si] Apadoud - 680 - Jusawpedag

TZ - S — R S

|paydopy JA | @AnN2ax3 wmu:cam pajoafoid pasiAay . pajdopy R vs_n:«o< it_u:uo< ‘ |enjoy «oo_no‘ uonduasag
W doud woa4 202 yzoz €202 €202 €202 IXAAIIA 120z 0z0¢
| abueyy o, [

| N B | I | I I
b ¥20zZ - 11e3aq 19bpng

funoo obeqauuip

|
ot et



CARY A.ROWE

Zoning Administrator

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF OCTOBER 6, 2023

TO:

FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee
Zoning Administrator

Review of Town Zoning Change(s)

. Jay Schultz - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No 006-0403-04) — Town of Clayton.

The town zoning change for Jay Schultz is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Clayton approved the zoning change from R-1
Rural Residential District) to A-2 (General Agriculture District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone changes to County
Board for action.

Kristi Dercks - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No 028-0920-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Kristi Dercks is consistent with Winnebago County’s

Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from
-2 (General Agricultural District) to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago

County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone changes to County
Board for action.

Winnebago County - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No 026-0099-01) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Winnebago County is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change
to P1 (Institutional and Recreational Park District) and Winnebago County’s future
land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone changes to County
Board for action.

. Sally Reinert - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No 026-0097) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Sally Reinert is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change to R1
(Rural Residential) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land
use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone changes to County
Board for action.



RTE FwTE = S T w reve

TOWN OF CLAYTON

ORDINANCE 2023-Z003
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL TOWN OF CLAYTON ZONING MAP —
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

WHEREAS, one or more applications for amendment(s) to the “Town of Clayton Zoning Map —

Winnebago County, Wisconsin” have been filed with the Town of Clayton Clerk as
described herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearing(s), the proposed amendment(s) have

been reviewed and recommended to the Town of Clayton Board of Supervisors by the
Town’s Plan Commission; and

WHEREAS, the application(s) for amendment(s) to the “Town of Clayton Zoning Map — Winnebago

County, Wisconsin” does comply with the Town’s future land use element of the Town
of Clayton Comprehensive Plan 2016 - 2036; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the

amendment(s) as provided in Article 7 of the Town of Clayton Zoning Code of
Ordinances; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT, the Board of Supervisors of the Town of Clayton,
County of Winnebago, State of Wisconsin, pursuant to Article 7 of the Town of Clayton

Zoning Code of Ordinances, hereby adopts the following amendment(s) to the “Town of
Clayton Zoning Map — Winnebago County, Wisconsin™:

Section 1: The Official “Town of Clayton Zoning Map — Winnebago County, Wisconsin” is amended
as follows:

A. Property Owner(s):
Jay R. Schultz, 8777 Oakwood Ave, Neenah, WI 54956 006~ 2487 '0/

Legal description of property:
Part of Lot 1, CSM #6296; and part of Lot 4, CSM #3330, all part of the Southeast % and

Northeast % of the Northeast 1/4, Section 15, Town 20 North, Range 16 East, Town of Clayton,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Findings of Fact:

1. The Town of Clayton has an adopted Comprehensive Plan.

2. The Future Land Use Plan Map of the Comprehensive Plan shows the subject property as
“Residential - Single and Duplex”.

3. The proposed General Agriculture (A-2) District zoning is consistent with the
aforementioned “Working Lands” and “Residential — Single and Duplex” future land use
categories. '

4. Therefore, a zoning map amendment from Rural Residential (R-1) District to General
Agriculture (A-2) District is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan.

5. The zoning map amendment is compatible with adjacent land uses.

The above-described property is hereby rezoned from:
Rural Residential (R-1) District to General Agriculture (A-2) District



Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. This
amendment to the “Town of Clayton Zoning Map — Winnebago County, Wisconsin” shall
be effective upon approval by the Winnebago County Board.

Adopted this 15" day of March, 2023

Vote: Yes: 9) No: QZ’) Abstain: 'Z} Absent: gZ

ATTEST:

W?cmu él/ | vh /@A i z/o@/m ’%Z 2——/‘

Russell D. Geise, Towh Chair Kelsey l?éust-Kubale, Town Clerk




Town Board
Roll Call Vote Tally

Meeting Date: March 15, 2023

Agenda [tem: Plan Commission Recommendation: Motion to approve Ordinance 2023-Z003 An
Ordinance to Amend the Official Town of Clayton Zoning Ordinance Map for
properties known as part of Tax ID #006-0403 and all of Tax ID #006-0403-01 from R-
I (Rural Residential District) to A-2 (General Agriculture District).

Motion by: 3@-
Second by: /Pg |

MOTION:  Motion to approve Ordinance 2023-Z003 to amend the Official Town of Clayton
Zoning Map.

Supervisor Vote: Nay Abstain
t Supervisor Reif

2 Supervisor Lettau

5 Supervisor Grundman

Aye
3 Chair Geise L
A
A
b
4 Supervisor Christianson L



TOWN OF CLAYTON
PLAN COMMISSION RESOLUTION # 2023-004
RE-ZONING OF TAX ID #006-0403, AND TAX ID #006-0403-01

The Plan Commission for the Town of Clayton has recommended [)(] Approval [ | Denial
of the following Rezoning:

Owner: Jay R. Schultz
Applicant: Martenson & Eisle, Inc
Location: 8777 Oakwood Ave, Neenah, WI 54956

Legal Description:  Being a part of the Southeast % of the Northeast ', and being part of the
Northeast % of the Northeast %4, both in Section 15, Township 20 North, Range
16 East, Town of Clayton, County of Winnebago, Wisconsin.

Parcel Number: The properties are known as Tax ID # 006-0403 (approximately 12 acres); Tax
ID # 006-0403-01 (approximately 5.05acres);

Explanation: Applicant is requesting a Zoning Change from R-1 (Rural Residential District)
to A-2 (General Agriculture District).

Town Findings:

1. The Town does have an adopted land use plan
2. The proposed zoning change does comply with the Town’s adopted Land Use Plan.
3. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the Town’s pending Future Land Use Plan.
4. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the existing land use pattern
T T 7

Signed: X sl Date: ;/gg%ﬁgz"é
Dick Knapin’ski,h}aﬁ Commission Chair '

Attest: /Z//Jé)wy % ?/\/- Date: ”)f(a !5202/3

Kelsey Fé‘lst—Kubale, Town Clerk




& Lo~

Plan Commission
Roll Call Vote Tally

Meeting Date: 3/8/23

Agenda Item: Plan Commission review & recommendation on a Re-Zoning Application
submitted by Martenson & Eisle, Inc., & Resolution 2023-004, A
Resolution Recommending the Re-Zone of Properties known as Tax ID
#006-0403; and Tax ID #006-0403-01 (8777 Oakwood Ave) from R-1
(Rural Residential District) to A-2 (General Agriculture District).

)
Motion by: DH

Second by: LA

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-004 A Resolution Recommending the Re-zoning of Properties from
R-1 (Rural Residential District) to A-2 (General Agriculture District).

Commissioner Vote: Aye Nay Abstain
| Chair Knapinski !
) Commissioner Ketter |
Commissioner Nemecek {
Commissioner Haskell {

Town Board Rep. Christianson |

CGWN Sy’ Dy !



REZONING REFERENCE MAP

PART OF LOT 1, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 6296; ALL LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 AND THE

NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

NORTHEAST 1/4, SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST,

TOWN OF CLAYTON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

1" = 250

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE
WINNEBAGO COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM

0 250 500 (NAD83/1997) IN WHICH THE EAST LINE OF
SCALE IN FEET THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 15 IS O e SR e
RECORDED TO BEAR N 0024'21" E BERNTSEN MONUMENT FOUND
[ e = | ! |
o 5 =
| o DLW L, B LoT 1 | Lile 1{\}’
|5 5R2 5 2| C.S.M.NO. 6883 | CSM.NO. 37 |
| E:% =T B | (seeaesow) i 1S; ‘
1 Esd O | N89°49'10"E L 1331.12' ]
SN 1298.12' AT
alo (1298.25) 3 3B
o, 5|2 i ~x— APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF N V%‘)
.- 5lE Py \NAVIGABLE INTERMITTENT STREAM, ~Znzl3
o (NS \ o |IZ
w3 ¥l o - | SHOWN PER COUNTY GIS 5 Slois 3 .
=1 S - A /I %; 1N Q_g
5o ~ -~ _ =g (@IS W
% 8 TR T T o 38200 &l i3IS
>z R S F889°50‘,56”"W 415007 | |e¢2
= ‘-?,o// ,/ o\"g(// - (N89'26'35"E) | Igl S,L_L_
e LOT 2 : g
QS N~ /// LOT | I_
I 787,490 SQ.FT. 8  cennomm | Va8
S " 18.078 ACRES S L Y-
1 £o !
s LOT 4 B N glg LLI?
- C.5.M. NO. 3330 R 55 2,
N F1Z,
o2 LOT 2 0
—m = —_._. | _SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTON 15_ _ |S~ "~ |1 '
~ e G5 NO, 3330 |>-
- (S89°26'35"W) === - = = = S <,
sl 914.80' | N89°50'56"E  382.00" | I,
IS { T
09 N89°50'56"E 1296.80' Dex _——-—, : :NI
i SIS AveTavawes b
o N
SEIRIZLIH
LoT ¢ "&”‘#?@E&W‘" =
X AKX X ARBK XD
AL_U E:AS_M_NQ_@_]G_ "‘.@,@d&‘) ‘\\ ‘/Iﬂ DI
&1 L: ‘G_’ o @4‘0%"v>‘ -\IS l O'
s Ealg P X = gt
2 e = i ' 1
- @8 : ;:
2 2 g
=} Q0 | ' .
%5 D 1 O
\ = S I
i 35
= oG N L s895056"W
u DELG 33.00
g ™ S89°50'56"W | 1295.79' 531
=4 Moo (N89'26'35"E) | LT 3 | e |%|
Sy Lon | csmntaww | csnvwe g |
N S.M.NO, S.M.NO. 28] S
BS  C.SM.ND. 326 | el i (S
I§@h, — ReRaEEes
i ° |

Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

1377 Midway Road

Menasha, Wl 54952
www.martenson-eisele.com
info@martenson-eisele.com
920.731.0381 1.800.236.0381

G
fin

Py

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 15, T20N, R16E
BERNTSEN MONUMENT FOUND

Planning
Environmental
Surveying PROJECT NO. 1-1729-001
Engineering FILE 1-1729—-001Rezone.dwg SHEET 1 OF 1
Architecture

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: C.Cleary




Town of Winchester

Ordinance 2023-03
Ordinance to Amend the Official Town of Winchester Zoning Ordinance Map

WHEREAS, One or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Winchester Zoning

Code of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described herein; and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearings, the proposed amendment(s) have been

reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town’s Plan Commission; and

WHEREAS, the application(s) for amendment(s) to the Map of the Town of Winchester Zoning Code of

Ordinances does comply with both the Town’s existing land use and future land use
elements of the CY 2016 update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the

amendment(s) as provided in Section 17.59 of the Town of Winchester Zoning Code of
Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Winchester is amended as follows:

A. Property Owner: Kristi Dercks 628-0926-43

Legal description of property: The property located at 5641 Lakeview Road, Larsen, being
specifically described as Tax ID 028-0920-01 and the additional lands immediately to the south as
identified as LOT 1 on the attached CSM, all in Section 35, Town 20 North, Range 15 East, Town
of Winchester, County of Winnebago, State of Wisconsin. The application is to re-

zone the property from A-2 (General Agricultural District) to R-1 (Rural Residential District).

Findings of Fact:

l.
5

(O8]

4.
5.

The Town of Winchester has an adopted Land Use Plan

The Adopted 20-year Future Land Use Map in the Land Use Plan shows the parcel as
Woodland and Natural Areas

R-1 (Rural Residential District) zoning is consistent with the aforementioned land use
districts.

Therefore, a zoning change from A-2 to R-1 is consistent with the adopted Land Use Plan.
The zoning change is compatible with adjacent land uses.

The above-described property is hereby rezoned from:
A-2 (General Agricultural District) to R-1 (Rural Residential District).

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. The

amendment to the Town of Winchester Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be effective upon
approval by the Winnebago County Board.

Adopted this 21st day of August 2023

Vote:

-
Yes: 32 No: 0 Absent: / Abstain: O

Matthew J Olson, Cairman Hdlly Steveng, Clerk N



Town of Winchester

8522 Park Way, Larsen, WI 54947
920.836.2948

August 22, 2023

County Zoning Office
Attn: Cary A. Rowe
112 Otter Avenue
Oshkosh, WI 54901

Re: Town Board approved amendment to the Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances Map.
Dear Mr. Rowe,

Enclosed please find the material relative to the following amendment to the Zoning Code of
Ordinances, Zoning Map in the Town of Winchester:

Re-zoning application submitted by Kristi Dercks, for the property located at 5641 Lakeview Road,
Larsen, being specifically described as Tax ID 028-0920-01, in Section 35, Town 20 North, Range 15
East, Town of Winchester, County of Winnebago, State of Wisconsin along with the addition of the
lands immediately to the south of the property as identified as LOT 1 on the attached CSM. The

application is to re-zone the property from A-2 (General Agricultural District) to R-1 (Rural Residential
District).

Should you have any questions relative to this request, please feel free to call or email me.

Holly Steve;{i”
Town of Winchester Clerk

CC County Clerk, Julie Barthels



Part of 028-0920 and 028-0920-01 Kristi Dercks Rezoning
o B

“20‘ TR Q

30518010100 4

:

Y 02805
\‘i

R
X,

0280591301

8/17/2023, 12:47:42 PM

Adjacent Counties Navigable - Permanent (checked)

Lakes, Ponds and Rivers 77 Navigable - Intermittent (checked)
Navigable Waterways ~77 Navigable - Stream (checked)
7 Navigable - Permanent (unchecked) [ ] Tax Parcel Boundary
Winnebago County GIS, imagery Date: April 2020

Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked) [_] roaq ROW

Navigable - Stream (unchecked) ] Municipal Boundary

Winnebago County GIS
Winnebago County GIS | imagery Date: Aprit 2020 |




Part of 028-0920 and 028-0920-01 Kristi Dercks Rezoning

1289 63

8/17/2023, 12:44:13 PM

Adjacent Counties Navigable - Permanent (checked)

Lakes, Ponds and Rivers ~ Navigable - Intermittent (checked)

Navigable Waterways Navigable - Stream (checked)

- Navigable - Permanent (unchecked) | | Tax Parcel Boundary

Winnebago County GIS, imagery Date: April 2020
~ 7 Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked) [} Road ROW

Navigable - Stream (unchecked) Municipal Boundary

Winnebago County GIS
Winnebago County GIS | imagery Date: April 2020 |




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _ SHEET 1 OF 6

ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 7489 AS

RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 1792063, A PART OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, A PART OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND A PART OF
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION

35, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF

WINCHESTER, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

FOR: —RON DERCKS
—21 HOLLYHOCK COURT
—APPLETON, W 54914

NORTHWEST CORNER DEDICATED TO

SECTION 35-20-15 THE PUBLIC NORTH 1/4 CORNER

BERNTSEN MONUMENT 25,534 S.F. S89°49'11"E 2636.52’ SECTION 35-20-15
FOUND 0.586 ACRES NORTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4, SEC. 35 BERNTSEN MONUMENT

L1—4 L5—, D— ——_1323.86! FOUND
d@5330_36’_8( LAKEY, e SB9'49'11°E-942.56 " ﬁﬁ}

) i ¥ 67653 gg 03]
(@) oIS
S 3 &5 GRAVEL __|
3 =0 DRIVEWAY | [.
M
5 % N
@ 31 1s
o SEE DETAIL L3 NN IS
S LOT 1SHEET 2 oY
3 . ol
"‘2 57,913 S.F, 8 LOT 1
i 1.329 ACRES i CSM_No. 7489 L
N © 8 | g B
'y = LOT 2 LoT 3 o o
- < 1,193,438 S.F. 1,050,228 S.F. S P
|~ 27.398 ACRES 24.110 ACRES B F
. =3 £ Ll .Q- < 3
Al s [7e) ] M
M 28 = - 1 Ron PPE Founn o] I |
~ -

G BT L B © 10.00 FEET NoRTH oF [ ¥ E
.o 88 8§ 5 TRUE CORNER DUE T0 & ” 8 s
© o e 3 BOULDER/ROCK PILE—_¢? L
I¥ SOUTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4 (S87'56'20 < Q
il OF THE NW 1/4, SEC. 35 S87°39'30"E N5
3 ¢ i 980.00" [ 643.22° 182.46 p
. b Ina® 0 =
& N89'48'29"W [ 1623.22 f‘)\ e
3F ) =1
o WEST LINE PER PLAT Wil o BARNNS | e
§o - [==OF SURVEY BY CALVIN 70:9,5; -,,,N 0. 155 %S

b & W. HAWKSWORTH Hool= > 2]28R o

Z |  S-1290 DATED MAY W bocuMenT I T Sloo 20

= - N No. 1407136 9 9 b K =

w! R N )

> DOCUMENT 2 LOT 4 T R L i <

o No. 1881393 345,541 S.F. ; o~
™ 7.933 ACRES 47.42 o
& N87°39°30"w =
M (N87°56°20"W) ~ DOCUMENT
A W No. 1407136 !
N= 2 BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED To N L Tsaras e e 2™
& THE NORTH LINE OF THE = 5| M5 1500°0219"W| 310.31"
& NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, =  [3[S89°54'54"E| 508 50"
o| TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 3 4 [NOO'02'19"E| 309.96°
S| EAST WHICH BEARS S89°49'11"E © 5 [S89°4911"E| 304 45
; PER THE WISCONSIN COUNTY L6 |S00°18"17"E| 33.00 !
COORDINATE SYSTEM AS PUBLISHED - ST 3515 |
: FOR NBNERASO COUNTY BERNTSEN MONUMENT

$,33?0-41'. _ _ 977.70° _ _ _ _ _ 1308.11° - TS _$
WEST 1/4 CORNER SOUTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4, SEC. 35

ckalkofen, W:\PROJECTS\D0903\092300471\CADD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\CSM\LAKEVIEW ROAD CSM.dwg, sheet 1, Plot Date: 7/28/2023 1:28 PM, xrefs: (parcel_co-winnebago_2023_04, wetlands_wdnr_2014_08)

SECTION 35-20-15 N89°47'47"W 2616.22'
BERNTSEN MONUMENT 400 200 O 400
FOUND
SCALE -~ FEE¥
LEGEND
O — 3/4" x 18" ROUND IRON REBAR
WEIGHING 1.5 Ibs./lineal ft. SET C
® — 17 IRON PIPE FOUND (1.315" 0.D.) ARCHITECTS
- McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC.
$ &Eﬁ,}}gi%o%%'{,,f%mm 1445 McMAHON DRIVE NEENAH, WI 54956

(i
n
i R
[

SQUARE FEET DRAFTED BY: Corey W. Kalkofen

Mailing: P.O.BOX 1025 NEENAH, WI 54957-1025
RECORDED BEARING AND/OR DISTANCE PH 920.751.4200 FX 920.751.4284 MCMGRP.COM



)

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

SHEET 2 OF 6

ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 7489 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No.
1792063, A PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, A PART OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF

WINCHESTER, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

DEDICATED TO
THE PUBLIC

- , 25,534 S.F.
S89'49'11"E 2636.52 0.586 ACRES

NORTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4, SEC. 35 /

R S89°49'11"E
330.36’

3 1" IRON PIPE
¥ FOUND
N06'44'01"E,
3.00° OF TRUE
CORNER

65’
N00°02'19"E

1

3

3
DOCUMENT
No. 1901107

310

LOT 1

NO002'19"E 309.96’

(NOO'08'30"W)

S89°54'54"E
(N89'54'17"E)

1322.45

/ N89'54'54"W

LOT 1
57,913 S.F.
1.329 ACRES

1289.45°

DOCUMENT
No. 1881393

LOT 2
1,193,438 S.F.
27.398 ACRES

N00°24'16"W

200 100 0 200
ey —

SUALE — FEET

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE
NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4
OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH,
RANGE 15 EAST WHICH BEARS
S89°49'11°E PER THE WISCONSIN
COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM AS
PUBLISHED FOR WINNEBAGO COUNTY

LEGEND

— 3/4" x 18" ROUND IRON REBAR
WEIGHING 1.5 Ibs./lineal ft. SET

— 1" IRON PIPE FOUND (1.315" 0.D.)

{} ~ CERTIFIED LAND CORNER

(

WINNEBAGO COUNTY
) — RECORDED BEARING AND/OR DISTANCE

S.F. — SQUARE FEET

%
|

S89°49'11"E  304.45’

S89°49'11"E
0

S89°49'11"E

200.00° o
1" IRON PIPE &%
FOUND I
so4's57°21"W, T
1.08' OF TRUE
CORNER

8
)
M

S00118'17"E

S00"1817"E




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. SHEET 3 OF 6

ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 7489 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No.
1792063, A PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, A PART OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF
WINCHESTER, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

|, Douglas E. Woelz, Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor S—2327, certify that | have surveyed, divided
and mapped all of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 7489 as recorded in Document No. 1792063, a
part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4, a part of the Northeast 1 /4 of the Northwest 1/4
and a part of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1 /4 of Section 35, Township 20 North, Range 15
East, Town of Winchester, Winnebago County, Wisconsin containing 2,672,654 square feet (61.356
acres) of land and more fully described as follows:

Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Section 35; thence S89°49'11"E, 330.36 feet along the
North line of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 35 to the West line of a Plat of Survey by Calvin W.
Hawksworth, dated May 23, 1979 and the Point of Beginning; thence continue S89°49'11"E, 469.35 feet
along said North line to the Northeast corner of Lands described in Document No. 1872603; thence
S00°02'19"W, 310.31 feet along the East line of said Lands to the Southwest corner of Lot 1 of
Certified Survey Map No. 574 as recorded in Volume 1 of Maps on Page 574 as Document No.
534394; thence S89°54'54"E, 208.50 feet along the South line of said Lot 1 to the Southeast corner
thereof; thence N00°02'19"E, 309.96 feet along the East line of said Lot 1 and its Northerly extension
to said North line of the Northwest 1/4; thence S89°49'11"E, 304.45 feet along said North line to the
Northwest corner of Certified Survey Map No. 7489 as recorded in Document No. 1792063; thence
S0018'17"E, 33.00 feet along the West line of said Certified Survey Map to the Northwest corner of
Lot 1 of said Certified Survey Map No. 7489 and the South right—of-way line of Lakeview Road;
thence S89°49'11"E, 942.56 feet along said South right—of—way line and the North line of Lot 1 of
said Certified Survey Map No. 7489 to the Northeast corner thereof; thence S01°56'34"W, 1276.73 feet
along the East line of said Lot 1 to the Southeast corner thereof: thence S87°39'30"E, 168.96 feet
along the South line of Lot 2 of said Certified Survey Map No. 7489 to the Northeast corner of
Lands described in Document No. 1407134; thence S02°20'30"W, 626.13 feet along the East line of
said Lands to the Southeast corner thereof; thence N87°39'30"W, 417.42 feet along the South line of
said Lands to the Southwest corner thereof; thence N02°20'30"E, 603.16 feet along the West line of said Lands
to the South line of said Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 7489; thence N89'48°'29"W, 1623.22 feet along said
South line of Lot 1 and the South line of the Northwest 1 /4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 35 to the

West line of a Plat of Survey by Calvin W. Hawksworth, dated May 23, 1979; thence NOO°24'16"W, 1322.45
feet along said West line to the Point of Beginning.

That | have made this survey by the direction of the Owner(s) of said Land.

I further certify that this map is a correct representation of the exterior boundary lines of the land
surveyed and the division of that land, and that | have complied with s. 236.34 of the Wisconsin

Statues and the subdivision regulations of Winnebago County and Town of Winchester in surveying,
dividing and mapping the same.

Given under my hand and seal this day of 20

Douglas E. Woelz, W Professional Land Surveyor S-2327



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. SHEET 4 OF 6

ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 7489 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No.
1792063, A PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, A PART OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF
WINCHESTER, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

JOWN OF WINCHESTER BOARD APPROVAL

We hereby certify that the Town of Winchester Board of Supervisors approved this Certified Survey
Map by voice vote at their regular meeting of with /without
conditions, and we do hereby certify that all conditions were satisfied and the approval was granted

and effective on this day of 20
Town Chairperson Date

Matt Olson

Town Clerk Date

Holly Stevens

Pursuant to the Land Subdivision Regulations of Winnebago County, Wisconsin, all the requirements for

approval have been fulfilled. This minor subdivision was approved by the Winnebago County Planning
and Zoning Committee.

Authorized Signature Date

Printed Name

l, being the duly elected, qualified and acting Treasurer, do hereby certify that in accordance with the

records in my office there are no un—paid taxes or un—paid special assessments on any of the lands
included in this Certified Survey Map.

Town Treasurer Date County Treasurer Date
Julie Sorenson Amber L. Hoppa
NOTES:

—THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP IS ALL OF PARCEL ID'S 028092001, 0280920, 028091902 & 028092402.

—THE PROPERTY OWNERS OF RECORD ARE THE KRISTI L. DERCKS, RONALD A. & CINDY L. DERCKS REVOCABLE

TRUST, GEORGE FAMILY PROPERTIES, LLC AND LONA L. GEORGE, TRUSTEE OF THE LONA L. GEORGE TRUST, LAND
CONTRACT VENDOR.

—THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP IS CONTAINED WHOLLY WITHIN PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT No.s 1872603,
1881393, 1407136 & 1407134,



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. SHEET 5 OF 6

ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 7489 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No.
1792063, A PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, A PART OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF
WINCHESTER, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Kristi L. Dercks, As Owner, | hereby certify that | caused the land described on this Certified Survey
Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented on this Certified Survey Map. |
also hereby certify that this CSM is required by s. 236.10 or s. 236.12 to be submitted to the
following for approval or objection:

Town of Winchester
Winnebago County Planning & Zoning Committee

Dated this _______ day of 20__.

Kristi L. Dercks

State of Wisconsin)

)ss
County)
Personally appeared before me on the ___ day of
20 the above named person(s)

to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged the same.

Notary Public

County,

My commission expires

OWNER's CERTIFICATE
Ronald A. & Cindy L. Dercks Revocable Trust, As Owners, We hereby certify that we caused the land
described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented

on this Certified Survey Map. We also hereby certify that this CSM is required by s. 236.10 or s.
236.12 to be submitted to the following for approval or objection:

Town of Winchester
Winnebago County Planning & Zoning Committee

Dated this _____ day of b B
Ronald A. Dercks—Trustee Cindy L. Dercks—Trustee
State of Wisconsin)
)ss
County)
Personally appeared before me on the ____ day of
. 20 the above named person(s)

to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged the same.

Notary Public
County,

My commission expires



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. SHEET 6 OF 6

ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 7489 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No.
1792063, A PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, A PART OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF
WINCHESTER, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN

OWNER's CERTIFICATE

As Owners, George Family Properties, LLC, a Wisconsin Limited Liability Company, duly organized and
existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Wisconsin, does hereby certify that we
caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated
as represented on this Certified Survey Map. We also hereby certify that this CSM is required by s.
236.10 or s. 236.12 to be submitted to the following for approval or objection:

Town of Winchester
Winnebago County Planning & Zoning Committee

Dated this _____ day of 20__.

Lona L. George, Managing Member

State of Wisconsin)

)ss
County)
Personally appeared before me on the ___ day of
20 the above named person(s)

to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged the same.

Notary Public

County,

My commission expires

Lona L. George Trust, As Owner(s), |/We hereby certify that I/we caused the land described on this
Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented on this Certified
Survey Map. |/We also hereby certify that this CSM is required by s. 236.10 or s. 236.12 to be
submitted to the following for approval or ob jection:

Town of Winchester
Winnebago County Planning & Zoning Committee

Dated this ______ day of 20

Lona L. George, Trustee of the Lona L. George
Trust, Land Contract Vendor

State of Wisconsin)
)ss
County)

Personally appeared before me on the __ day of
20 the above named person(s)

to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged the same.

Notary Public
County,

My commission expires




" ¢ - ettt S

TOWN OF Vinland
TOWN CLERK: Karen Brazee

SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: YVinnebago County

Address of Owner: ' " Oshkosh, WI 54904
Name of Applicant: same as above
Address of Applicant: same as above

Legal description of area to be rezoned (attach CSM if applicable):
Removal of Winnebago County Shoreland Zoning and Town zoning has been added as P1

Tax Parcel Number(s): 026009901

Section: O Town: 19N Range: 16E

Existing Zoning: Name of District:

Proposed Zoning: P1 Name of District: Institutional and Recreational Park Dist
Town Board Action: Approval E] Denial

Town Findings:

Does the town have an adopted Land Use Plan? Y€S

Does the request agree with the Plan? Y€S

Other findings approved by the Town Board Vote (list):

I, Karen Brazee , Clerk of Town of Vinland , hereby certify that a public hearing
was conducted on 9/12/2023  and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as
by local ordinance.

Signed: %MW @Z&/

Date: Q!lz"/ZS




To print, click the disk icon below -> then PDF

44 1 of L B Pl & Find | Next &+ &
Parcel Profile Report for 026009901
Real Estate Property & Tax Information Interactive Map
This tax information was compiled on THURSDAY, JUNE 29, 2023 More Details
Mailing Address: Owner(s): Tax Parcel Number:
WINNEBAGO COUNTY WINNEBAGO COUNTY 026009901
PO BOX 2808
OSHKOSH WI 54903 2808
Tax District: Acres: /f + A
026-TOWN OF VINLAND 0.72 f’of '
A)m'ws_k
School District: ~ a ‘ /
6608-WINNECONNE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT interactive Map
Assessed Values More Assessment Details
Land: Improvements: Total:
$0 $0 $0
Brief Property Description (for a complete legal description, see recorded document): Document Number;
PT NW1/4 NW FRAC1/4 COM 1102 FTW OF NECORW 130 FTS 250 FTE130 FTN 250 FTTO 1524057
BEG .72 A.
Site Address(es):
4495 BREEZEWOOD LN OSHKOSH WI 54904
Public Land Survey System (PLSS) Information Interactive Map

Physical Location(s):

NW 1/4, NW 1/4 of Section 5, T.19N. - R.16E., TOWN OF VINLAND

General Zoning Information

/D%\ Description: Jurisdiction:
g NO DATA AVAILABLE CONTACT )
LOCAL ZONING AUTHORITY
A Extraterritorial: Shoreland:

NONE NONE Interactive Map
Navigable Stream and Surface Water Drainage Information Interactive Map
Classification: Source: Type: Surface Water Drainage Dist:

NONE NONE
Airport Zoning and Height Limitation Information Interactive Map
Airport: District(s): Elevation Range: Height Limitation(s): Building Height:

NONE _ 770 - 774 NONE
County Floodplain and FEMA Special Flood Harazard Area (SFHA) Information Interactive Map
County District: SFHA Zone:  SFHA Zone Type: FIRM Panel: Map Effective Date:

NONE ZONE X OUTSIDE FLOODPLAIN 55139C0100E MARCH 17, 2003
Wisconsin Wetland Inventory Information interactive Map
Area Code: Area Description: Source:

S3/E1K  SCRUB/SHRUB, EMERGENT/WET MEADOW WI1 DNR

T3K FORESTED WI DNR



Site Map 02k - 00490

208.71"

Town of Clayton ; 10060 811102

| BREEZEWOOD gl e o ; NG T
- o W Town of. 'meand‘g 2 LG 174.24 E,’
076,54 L4

e
S ties
ey

L 40750095 S EXES

" ideanr Al
o TSR

199.95°

-~ 489.-99" - -

8/21/2023, 3:40:26 PM

Adjacent Counties Navigable - Permanent (checked)

Lakes, Ponds and Rivers 7 Navigable - Intermittent (checked)

Navigable Waterways Navigable - Stream (checked)

~ Navigable - Permanent (unchecked) [ ] Tax Parcel Boundary

o gre—

Winnebago County GIS, Imagery Date: April 2020




TOWN OF Vinland
TOWN CLERK: Karen Brazee

SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: Sally Reinert

e Yald

Vel A AR T~ T4 4 2 &4 NI

Address of Owner: 7286 Fahley Rd Oshkosh, WI 54904
Name of Applicant: same as above
Address of Applicant: same as above

Legal description of area to be rezoned (attach CSM if applicable):

Removal of Winnebago County Shoreland Zoning and Town zoning has been added as R1

Tax Parcel Number(s): 0260097

Section: O Town: TON Range: 16E

Existing Zoning: Name of District:

Proposed Zoning: R1 Name of District: Rural Residential
Town Board Action: Approval [] penial

Town Findings:

Does the town have an adopted Land Use Plan? Y€S

Does the request agree with the Plan? Y€S .

Other findings approved by the Town Board Vote (list):

I, Karen Brazee , Clerk of Town of Vinland , hereby certify that a public hearing
was conducted on9/12/2023  and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as

by local ordinance.

Signed: M'v\) “’?}*&al@@

Date: A I/wl/z 5




To print, click the disk icon below -> then PDF

I | of1 ¥ i ‘a Find | Next =, » %
Parcel Profile Report for 0260097
Real Estate Property & Tax Information Interactive Map
This tax information was compiled on THURSDAY, JUNE 29, 2023 More Details
Mailing Address: Owner(s): Tax Parcel Number:
REINERT, SALLY A REINERT, SALLY A 0260097

7286 FAHLEY RD
OSHKOSH Wi 54904

Tax District: ' Acres:
026-TOWN OF VINLAND 1.18
School District:
6608-WINNECONNE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Interactive Map
Assessed Values More Assessment Details
Land: Improvements: Total:
$33,700 $186,600 $220,300
Brief Property Description (for a complete legal description, see recorded document): Document Number:
PT NE NW DESC AS LOT 1 OF CSM-3186 1.18 A. 1671968
Site Address(es):
7286 FAHLEY RD OSHKOSH Wi 54904
Public Land Survey System (PLSS) Information Interactive Map

Physical Lacation(s):
NE 1/4, NW 1/4 of Section 5, T.19N. - R.16E., TOWN OF VINLAND

General Zoning Information

District——Bescription: Jurisdiction:
// } DATA AVAILABLE CONTACT

- OCAL ZONING AUTHORITY
E;réiéﬁiznrial: Shoreland:

NONE NONE Interactive Map
Navigable Stream and Surface Water Drainage Information Interactive Map
Classification: Source: Type: Surface Water Drainage Dist:

NONE NONE
Airport Zoning and Height Limitation Information Interactive Map
Airport: District(s): Elevation Range: Height Limitation(s): Building Height:

NONE B 784 - 792 NONE
County Floodplain and FEMA Special Flood Harazard Area (SFHA) Information Interactive Map
County District: SFHA Zone:  SFHA Zone Type: FIRM Panel: Map Effective Date:

NONE ZONE X OUTSIDE FLOODPLAIN 55139C0100E MARCH 17, 2003
Wisconsin Wetland Inventory Information Interactive Map
Area Code: Area Description: Source:

NONE

Future Land Use Planning Information




186.20"

0260039502

184.93" ] 200.00"

8/21/2023, 3:39:03 PM

Adjacent Counties Navigable - Permanent (checked)

Lakes, Ponds and Rivers ~ 7 Navigable - Intermittent (checked)
Navigable Waterways "~ Navigable - Stream (checked)
~ Navigable - Permanent (unchecked) [ 1o parcel Boundary

Seaise e B ‘e .o vea . . . " —

Winnebago County GIS, Imagery Date: April 2020




